Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 2007 at 19:00 HRS
Civic Centre, High Road Wood Green N22

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at ltem 5 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Sub-Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered. A copy of the procedure is attached.



5. METROBET LTD, 507 GREEN LANES N4 (PAGES 3 - 88)
To consider an application to provide the provision of facilities for betting, whether by
making or accepting bets, by acting as a betting intermediary or by providing other
facilities for the making or accepting of bets (a "Betting Premises Licence").

This application must be considered under these three licensing objectives:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder, or being used to support crime.

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

6. NEWITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at ltem 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS
Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916
225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660
Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

19 October 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE -
GAMBLING ACT 2005 - HEARINGS REGULATIONS
S.1. 2007 /173

Each application that comes before this sub-committee will be treated on its own merits, and this
licensing authority will take its decision based upon the requirement to aim to permit the use of
premises for gambling in so far as this licensing authority think it:

In accordance with any relevant code of practice

In accordance with Gambling Commission guidance

Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives of the Gambling Act 2005
In accordance with this licensing authority’s Statement of Principles

THE PROCEDURE OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE IS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Chair opens the meeting, introduces members of the sub-committee and officers present and

explains the procedure to be followed.

2. Chair asks sub-committee to deal with any preliminary issues e.g. non-attendance of parties,

requests for adjournment, admissibility of documents or other evidence/representations.

3. The officer outlines the details of the application, any representations received and / or
reasons why the licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions, with relevance to
the Gambling Commission’s guidance, the licensing objectives, and / or the licensing
authority’s Statement of Principles, highlighting what the committee should have regard to /
take into consideration and drawing attention to any other matters that may require clarification

or discussion.
Members and the parties/representatives may ask any relevant questions of officer.

o s

'witnesses').

Members ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’.

Parties that made representations to ask relevant questions of applicant / 'witness'.
Parties making relevant representations invited to address sub-committee.

Members ask relevant questions of party.

10 Applicant / other parties making representations / officer ask relevant questions of party.

©®N®

Chair invites applicant (or representative) to address the sub-committee (includes calling any

11.Officer of the licensing authority to ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’ (where the
licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is some other issue

requiring clarification/discussion).

12. Officer of the licensing authority invited to address the sub-committee (where the licensing
authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is some other issue requiring

clarification/discussion).
13.Members ask relevant questions of officer.
14. Applicant / parties making representations ask relevant questions of officer.
15. All parties invited to summarise (if they so wish).

16.Chair asks all parties if they are satisfied that they have had the opportunity to say everything

that they wish to.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\4\4\Al00009440\Hearingchecklist0.doc



Page 2
17.Members of the sub-committee retire to re%ch a decision with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative.
18.Decision and reasons will be outlined by the Committee Clerk.

PLEASE NOTE

e Changes of sub-committee membership (if any) will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

e Hearings may proceed even if one of the parties is absent. All notices and representations
received from absent parties will be considered.

e Documentary evidence produced at the hearing will only be considered with agreement of all
parties present.

e In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the decision will normally
be made within 5 working days after the day of the hearing and that the parties will be notified
in writing.

e Parties have a right to appeal to the Magistrates Courts, within 21 days of notification of the
decision.

e The sub-committee may on occasion find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public based upon the reasons set-out in SI1 2007 / 173 article 8 which are if any unfairness to
a party is likely to result from a public hearing, or there is a need to protect the commercial or
other legitimate interests of a party.

e The hearing is intended to take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee and cross-
examination is not encouraged unless the sub-committee considers that it is required for the
application to be properly considered.

e The sub-committee has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing or require him /
her to meet certain conditions for him / her to continue to take part in the hearing. Any person
excluded in this manner is able to submit information in writing to the sub-committee before it
finishes.

e Any part of the procedure may be waived or varied by the Chair if there is good reason to do
SO.

e This procedure is a summary of the more detailed Haringey Council Local Licensing
Procedure Rules for Hearings which is available on request.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\4\4\Al00009440\Hearingchecklist0.doc



Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Gambling Act 2005 Licensing Sub-Committee 1% November 2007

Report title: Application for a Premises Betting Licence for METROBET LTD, 507 GREEN
LANES, HARINGEY,LONDON N4 1TB

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) Noel Park

1. Purpose

To consider an application by METROBET LTD LIMITED to provide the provision of
facilities for betting, whether by making or accepting bets, by acting as a betting intermediary
or by providing other facilities for the making or accepting of bets (a "betting premises
licence"). ‘

This application must be considered under the three licensing objectives:
* -preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder, or being used to support crime.
* -ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way: and
* Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling V

2. Principles to be applied .

2.1 In exercising their functions under this part a licensing authority shall aim to permit the use of
premises for gambling in so far as the authority think it-

(a) In accordance with the any relevant code of practice under section 24.

(b) In accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission under section 25,

(c) Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to paragraphs (a) and (b), and

(d) In accordance with the statement published by the authority under section 349 (subject to
paragraphs (a) to (c)

3. in determining whether to grant a premises licence a licensing authority may not have

regard to the expected demand for the facilities which it is proposed to provide.

Recommendations

4. On considering an application for a premises licence (whether at a hearing or not) a
licensing authority shall '

(a) Grant it or

(b) Reject it. : )

A licensing Authority shall not determine an application for a premises licence made in reliance

on section 159(3)(b) until the relevant operating licence has been issued in a form which

authorises the applicant to carry on the activity in respect of which the premises licence is

sought.




Page 4

Report authorised by: Robin Payne......... /W %/(7

é " Assistant Director Enforcement Services
=

-

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3.

Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under the Gambling Act 2005 for a Betting Premises
Licence.

Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: METROBET, 507 GREEN LANES, HARINGEY, LONDON N4 1TB

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 5

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 Application by METROBET LIMITED for a Premises Licence in respect of
METROBET, 507 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N4 1TB under the Gambling Act 2005.
The application has followed the prescribed format and all consultations have
been undertaken. App 1. The applicant has an operating licence granted by the
Gambling Commission and notified by their letter App 1A.

5.2 Members are reminded of the three licensing objectives under the Gambling Act
2005 which are:

(a) preventing gambling from becoming a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder, or being used to support
crime.

(b) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

(c) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

5.3 When determining an application the Licensing Authority “shall aim to permit the
use of premises for gambling in so far as Members think it”:

In accordance with the relevant Codes of Practice (under s.24)

In accordance with Guidance by the Gambling Commission (under s .25)
Reasonably consistent with the three Gambling Licensing Objectives, and
In accordance with the Haringey Council Statement of Gambling Policy.

5.4 The Gambling Commission’s Guidance (paragraph 5.27) tells Local Licensing
Authorities that moral objections to gambling are not a valid reason to reject
applications for premises licences. This is because they do not relate to the
Gambling Licensing Objectives. Except where a Council resolves not to allow
casinos in its area, a decision on an application cannot be based on dislike of
gambling or on a general notion that it is undesirable to allow gambling premises
in an area. If an application is rejected, the Licensing Authority should rely on
reasons that demonstrate that the Gambling Licensing Objectives are not being
met, or are unlikely to be met.

5.5 The Guidance on the first gambling licensing objective (preventing gambling
being a source of crime or disorder) states that “The Commission will play a
leading role in preventing gambling from being a source of crime. It will maintain
rigorous licensing procedures that aim to prevent criminals from providing
faculties for gambling....The Act provides the Commission with powers to
investigate the suitability of applicants for operating and personal licences..... As
applicants for premises licences...will have to hold an operating licence from the
Commission before the premises licence can be issued, licensing authorities will
not need to investigate the suitability of an applicant.....Licensing authorities will
need to consider the location of the premises in the context of this licensing
objective. If an application for a licence or permit is received in relation to

Page 4



Page 6

premises that are in an area noted for particular problems with organised crime,
for example, licensing authorities should think about what (if any) controls might
be appropriate to prevent those premises becoming a source of crime. These
might include conditions being put on the licence, such as a requirement for door
supervisors.”

5.6 On disorder the Commission’s Guidance continues “In relation to preventing

disorder, the licensing authority does have the ability under section 169 of the Act
to impose licence conditions. These could include a requirement for door
supervision as provided for in section 178....Local authorities should note that in
the case of gambling premises licenses, disorder is intended to mean activity that
is more serious and disruptive than mere nuisance. Factors to consider in
determining whether a disturbance was serious enough to constitute disorder
would include whether police assistance was required and how threatening the
behaviour was to those could see or hear it. There is not a clear line between
nuisance and disorder and the licensing authority should take the views of its
lawyers before determining what action to take in circumstances in which
disorder may be a factor. It should be noted that unlike the Licensing Act [2003]
the Gambling Act [2005] does not include, as a specific licensing objective, the
prevention of public nuisance. Any nuisance associated with gambling premises
should be tackled under other relevant laws.”

5.7 The Guidance on the second gambling licensing objective (ensuring that

gambling is conducted in a fair and open way) states that “Generally, the
Commission would not expect licensing authorities to become concerned with
ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as this will be a
matter for either the management of the gambling business, and therefore
subject to the operating licence, or will be in relation to the suitability and actions
of an individual and therefore subject to the personal licence. For example, the
Commission will require through operating licences that there is sufficient space
around tables and machines to prevent the jostling of players.”

5.8 The Guidance on the third gambling licensing objective (protecting children and

5.9

vulnerable persons from harm) states that “With limited exceptions, the intention
of the Gambling Act is that children and young persons should not be permitted
to gamble and should be prevented from entering those gambling premises that
are adult-only environments. The objective talks of protecting children from being
“harmed or exploited by gambling”. That means preventing them from taking part
in gambling and for there to be restrictions on advertising so that gambling
products are not aimed at children or advertised in such a way that makes them
particularly attractive to children. Licensing authorities will need to consider
whether specific measures will be needed to protect children on particular
categories of premises. This may include requirements such as supervision of
entrances...”

On vulnerable persons, the Guidance continues “The Act does not seek to
prohibit particular groups of adults from gambling in the way that it prohibits
children. The Commission will not seek to define “vulnerable persons”, but it will
for regulatory purposes assume that this group includes people who gamble
more than they want to; people who gamble beyond their means; and people
Page 5



Page 7

who may not be able to make informed or balanced decisions about gambling
due to mental impairment, alcohol or drugs. Licensing authorities will need to
consider in relation to particular premises whether any special considerations
apply in relation to the protection of vulnerable persons. Any such considerations
will need to be balanced against the authority’s objective to permit the use of
premises for gambling.”

5.10 The Haringey Council Statement of Gambling Policy (SGP) on page 5 under
“General Principles” provides that “when determining an application to grant a
premises licence...regard will be had to the proximity of the premises to schools,
vulnerable adult centres or residential centres where there may be a high
concentration of families with children. The proximity of premises taken into
consideration will vary depending on the size and scope of the gambling
premises concerned. Each case will, however, be decided on its merits.
Therefore, if an applicant can effectively demonstrate how they might
overcome licensing objective concerns, this will betaken into account.”

5.11 On page 12 under the heading “Location” the SGP states “This licensing authority
is aware that demand issues cannot be considered with regard to the location of
premises but that considerations in terms of the licensing objectives can. As per
the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities, this authority will pay
particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling as well as issues of crime and disorder.
Should any specific policy be decided upon as regards areas where gambling
premises should not be located, this statement will be updated. It should be
noted that any such policy does not preclude any application being made and
each application will be decided on its merits, with the onus upon the applicant
showing how potential concerns can be overcome.”

5.12 On page 13 the SPG continues “In considering licence applications the Council
may take into account the following:-

(1) The design and layout of the premises;

(2) The training given to staff in crime prevention measures appropriate to those
premises;

(3) Physical security features installed in the premises. This may include matters
such as the position of cash registers or the standard of CCTV that is installed;
(4) Where premises are subject to age restrictions, the procedures in place to
conduct age verification checks;

(5) The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence
is granted.

5.13 The Committee are asked to consider the application in light of the representation
received from William Hill, Ladbrokes and Coral Estates Ltd as well as local
residents attached at appendix 3. Members are guided to part 2 above ‘Principles
to be applied’ and copies of the relevant codes of practice are attached with this
report. (App 2- Codes of Practice)

5.14 There are also two statutory disregards. (i) It is expressly provided (s.153(2)) that
in determining whether to grant a premises license, a licensing authority may not
have regard to the expected demand for the facilities which it is proposed to



Page 8

Page 6

provide. (i) The licensing authority shall not have regard to whether the proposal
is likely to receive planning or building regulations approval (s.210).

6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:

The Licensing Authority

No comments received in relation to this application.
The Gambling Commission

A confirmation of receipt of the application has been given by the
Commission

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

No comments received in relation to this application
Metropolitan Police

No comments received in relation to this application
The Planning Department

No comments received in relation to this application
Environmental Health - Health and Safety/Noise Team/Pollution
No comments received in relation to this application
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Safeguarding children nominee

No comments in relation to this matter.

Her Majesty’s Commissioners of Custom and Excise
Have received notification of the application

Interested Parties - App 3

For the purposes of this part a person is an interested party in relation to a
premises licence or in relation to an application for or in respect of a premises



Page 9

Page 7

licence if, in the opinion of the licensing authority which issues the license or
to who the application is made, the person: -

(a) lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities.

(b) Has business interests that might be affected by the authorised
activities, or

(c) Represents persons who satisfy paragraph (a) or (b)

Representation has been made by William Hill, Ladbrokes and Coral Estates Ltd
this falls into (b) business interests that might be affected by the authorised
activities. These representations as set out at Appendix 3, relates to over-
proliferation of betting offices in the vicinity as well as other issues. All the trade
representatives have been asked to explain the relevance of this representation
having regard to the statutory requirement that the licensing authority shall not have
regard to the expected demand for the proposed facilities (s.153(2)).

Residents have also made representation are basing their concerns on what they
see as likely over exposure to gambling by the young and the vulnerable. Many
residents have written in or signed a petition against this application, as well as the
Ward Members.

Metrobet have responded to the trade representations stating that they should be
rejected as being vexatious, frivolous and irrelevant as they provide no evidence to
support the claims being made. App 4. Officers advise that the issue as to whether
the trade representations are inadmissible as vexatious, frivolous and irrelevant
should be determined by Members of the Sub-Committee at the start of the hearing
if Metrobet wish to pursue this issue.

Ladbrokes have now withdrawn the representation they had made. — App 4A

7.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £2700.00

8.0 Head of Legal Service Comments

The principles to be applied by the Licensing Sub-Committee in reaching a
decision on this application are set out in paragraph 5.3 which quotes section 153 of
the Gambling Act 2005. Members must have regard to the Gambling Commission’s
Guidance and the Council's own Statement of Gambling Policy. Relevant extracts
have been included in this report above. The decision must be based on the three
gambling licensing objectives at paragraph 5.2. Other political or moral factors are
not relevant. Members should also bear in mind, generally, that the imposition of
conditions may be able to meet objections to the grant of a premises licence
depending on the facts of the specific case.



Page 10

Page 8

9.0 Licensing Officer Comments on Conditions

There are three types of conditions which may be attached to a Premises Licence.
e Mandatory (S167)
e Default (5168)
e Discretionary, set by the Licensing Authority (S169)

Mandatory and default conditions are prescribed in the Gambling Act 2005 and the
“Conditions Regulations” (S.1. 2007/1409) for all premises and each premises type.

9.1 Matters not to be dealt with or restricted by conditions
Conditions attached by the Licensing Authority may not;

Conflict with Gambling Commission requirements (S169)

Require membership of a club or other body (S170)

Limit stakes or prizes (S171)

Restrict gaming machines categories, numbers or method of operation (S172)

The holder of a betting premises licence is authorised to make facilities available for
betting on the outcome of a virtual game, race, competition or other event or process
(S173).

9.2 Mandatory Conditions for all premises licences under the Conditions
Regulations

The Conditions Regulations stipulate the mandatory and default conditions. They
state that every Premises Licence will have the following conditions:

(1) The conditions specified in paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) shall be attached to every
premises license.

(2) The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises license issued under
section 164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the
premises.

(3) The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

(4) The premises shall not be used for—

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or

(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited.



Page 11

Page 9

9.3 Mandatory Conditions for all premises licences under the Act

Section 183 Christmas Day
A premises licence shall, by virtue of this section, be subject to the condition that the
premises shall not be used to provide facilities for gambling on Christmas Day.

Section 184 Annual Fee
(1) The holder of a premises licence-
a. Shall pay a first annual fee to the licensing authority within such period
after the issue of the licence as may be prescribed, and
b. Shall pay an annual fee to the licensing authority before each
anniversary of the issue of the licence.

Section 185 Availability of licence
(1) The holder of a premises licence shall-
a. Keep the licence on the premises, and
b. Arrange for the licence to be made available on request to-
i. A constable
ii. An enforcement officer, or
iii. An authorised local authority officer

9.4 Mandatory conditions attaching to betting premises licences under the
Conditions Regulations

1. A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the
premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

2.—(1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other premises with a
betting premises license.

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct access
between the premises and other premises used for the retail sale of merchandise or
services.

3. Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in accordance
with paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall not be used for any purpose
other than for providing facilities for betting.

4. Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that
requires any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or betting
machine in order to do so.

5. No apparatus for making information or other material available in the form of
sounds or visual images may be used on the premises, except for apparatus used
for the following purposes—



Page 12

Page 10

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting events, including—
(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and

(i) any other matter or information, including an advertisement, which is incidental to
such an event;

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event (including the result of
the event) in connection with which betting transactions may be or have been
effected on the premises.

6. No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting publications,
may be sold or offered for sale on the premises.

7. No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or permitted on the
premises, save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5.

8.—(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time
during which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a
prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

9. A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet on the
premises shall be displayed in a prominent place on the premises to which
customers have unrestricted access.

9.5 Mandatory conditions attaching to betting premises licences under the
Act

Section 180 Pool Betting on Dog Races

This applies to all betting premises except dog tracks. It provides that pool betting on
dog racing away from a dog track, for example in a High Street betting shop, may
only be offered in accordance with existing arrangements made with the occupier of
the dog track at which the racing in question takes place. This means that the dog
track operator controls whether or not pool betting on races at his/her track is
available outside the track.

Note — Pool betting is generally any form of betting which is not at fixed odds. It may
not be possible for the gambler to know at the time of the bet being placed what the
eventual winnings may be. The stakes of each gambler in a pool bet are aggregated
and a proportion of the pool is then allocated to one or more of the winners. The
football pools and the greyhound totalisator operate as pool betting.

9.6 Default Conditions

Section 169 of the Act gives licensing authorities:
e The ability to exclude from premises licenses any default conditions that have
been imposed under the Conditions Regulations; and



Page 13

Page 11

» The power to impose extra conditions on the premises licenses that they
issue. These may deal with matters that could have been covered by an
excluded default condition.

There is one Default Condition under the Conditions Regulations that will
attach to a betting premises licence (other than in respect of tracks) unless it
is excluded by the Licensing Authority. This is:

¢ No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between the
hours of 10pm on one day and 7am on the next day.

9.7 Discretionary Conditions

In addition there are discretionary powers under section 169 of the 2005 Act to
impose extra conditions as described below.

These may be specific statutory conditions in relation to door supervision or
betting machines. These are discretionary conditions and a requirement for
door supervisors or conditions on betting machines should only be imposed
where Members consider it relevant and in accordance with the Guidance

In addition the Licensing Authority can impose extra conditions about other
matters. This can include matters that could have been covered by an
excluded default condition.

The Gambling Commission Guidance takes the view that the conditions necessary
for the general good conduct of gambling premises will be those set as default and
mandatory conditions by the Secretary of State. Therefore a pool of additional
conditions published by the Commission is not necessary. Where there are specific
risks or problems associated with a particular locality or specific premises or class of
premises the local licensing authority will be able to attach individual conditions to
address this. Conditions imposed by the local licensing authority must be
proportionate to the circumstances. Conditions must be:

e Relevant to the need to make the prdposed building suitable as a gambling
facility
¢ Directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for

Fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises, and
Reasonable in all other respect

Section 178 Door Supervision — this is a discretionary condition
(1) Where a condition for door supervision is attached to a premises licence
(whether by virtue of section 167, 168 or 169) subsection (3) shall apply in
relation to the licence.
(2) In subsection (1) “condition for door supervision” means a condition requiring
that one or more persons be responsible for guarding the premises against



Page 14

Page 12

unauthorised access or occupation, against outbreaks or disorder or against
damage.

(3) If the person carrying out the guarding mentioned in subsection (2) is required
by the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) to hold a licence under that
Act authorising the guarding, the requirements under that Act shall be treated
for the purpose of this Act as if it were a condition of the premises licence
attached by virtue of this section.

Note — The Licensing Authority will have a discretion to decide whether door
supervisors must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

Section 181 Betting Machines - this is a discretionary condition

(1) A condition of a betting premises licence may relate to —
(a) the number of machines used on the premises for the purpose of making or
accepting bets;
(b) the nature of those machines;
(c) the circumstances in which those machines are made available for use.

Note — This provision only applies to “betting machines” which are different from
“‘gaming machines” or “fruit machines”. A betting machine has a restricted
meaning confined to the type of electronic point of sale machines used in betting
shops to accept customers’ bets on real events.



Page 15

APP 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 16

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

_the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [_] Small Casino []
Bingo [ Adult Gaming Centre [_] Family Entertainment Centre [_]
Betting (Track) [ Betting (Other) (¢

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes [ ] No [E/l

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [] Mrs [[] Miss [[] Ms [] Dr [] Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s): )
[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does noth

operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

ERN RV

LRSS Y .
Postcode:

4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):




Page 17

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: METR2o 827 ULimed

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:

Lo SEved SurtERr Rea)
Fi (8vRy (AL
Low g
Postcode: Nu L3 a
8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
( ich o : ‘ ) )
give the date on which the application was made iR ;"Et?’i?;!t ) o ,Z

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”]

Part 3 — Premises Details
10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):
MEROBET Lotk e
11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):

03 GReed Laneg
Ll g ey
OND A

Postcode: Ny TR
12. Telephone number at premises (if known): 5\’%’{{\&




Page 18

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of flioors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

"’{1@?: ftemises Me of THe Glouvmp Flook L & BMED Ui Busce Lne  sEFicie Ged THE
iv{;é{\%ig Levee AnNg ?q,:’i“); T{{?@%ﬁﬁ'i{g et &?éi.ﬁ%{g: %&ii

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
Yes/No [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? Yes/No [delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon hh:mm hh:mm
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




Page 19

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
soon as it is issued): @:/&%{zgkgq(dd/mm/yyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? ¥es/No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [ ]

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
Yes/ No [delete as appropriate]
19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

(eate feree To WeToSET foucy (e pmenTe
Or The fz CETECT VET £ The (4 AdMBL T Hel l@{

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I/ W& confirm that, to the best of my/ aur knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

I/ V)& confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist:

» Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed

* A plan of the premises is enclosed

* |/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

* |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

U 00 @ [




Page 20

Part 7 - Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly'authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity: 2 P
Signature: f\i fif
|
-
Print Name: )\3 (HEC Fwm (714
Date: K ;?ij{ %e’(ldd/mm/yyyy) Capacity: MAWAS G D o

U gferfre7
22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date: (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

} ~ T
NGB %\«z (4
23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)

can be contacted: , ) o
Ofre SC Gor (w) omMis {FESL

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
METRoEeT LimtTe 9
Yo (eves (1elr oAy
FarBory  {atic
Lo »

Postcode: NU DA
25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

t’gé:"\m’?f% @ mMme-g. 887 . io. v




Page 21

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Form B)

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the Gambling Act
2005

Notice is hereby given that the persons or organisations whose details are given in the Schedule to
this notice have made an application fora  Betting (Other)

premises licence.

[Insert here the kind of premises licence being applied for]

The application relates to the following premises:
Metrobet Limited, 507 Green Lanes, Haringey, London N4 1TB

[Give the trading name to be used at the premises, and the address of the premises (or, if none,
give a description of the premises and their location).]

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing authority:
Haringey Council, Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, London

Postcode: N22 8LE
Website: www.haringey.gov.uk

[Insert name of the licensing authority and the address of its principal office, followed by the
address of its website]

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the
arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the
application:

Nigel Smith 0870 850 9051

[This entry is optional and is to be included if the applicant wishes to provide the name, telephone

number and (if available) e-mail address of a person connected with the applicant who is able to
answer questions and provide further information about the application.]

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no later
than the following date: 14/8/2008

[Please insert last day on which representations may be made in relation to the application. The
period for making representations is 28 days (inclusive) starting with the day on which the
application for the premises licence was made to the licensing authority.]




Page 22

Schedule of Applicants

The persons or organisations making the application are as follows:

Name of 1% Applicant: Metrobet Limited

[Give the full name of the applicant as set out in Part 2 of the application for a premises licence is
more than one applicant]

Address of 1% Applicant:
260 Seven Sisters Road, Finsbury Park, London

Postcode: N4 2JA
[Give the full address of the applicant as set out in Part 2 of the application for a premises licence]

The number of the operating licence held by 1% Applicant is:

The 1° Applicant applied for an operating licence on 13 April 2007

[Delete as appropriate. Insert the reference number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out
in the operating licence). Where an application for an operating licence is in the process of being
made, indicate the date on which the application was made.]

Name of 2" Applicant:

[Give the full name of the applicant as set out in Part 2 of the application for a premises licence is
more than one applicant]

Address of 2" Applicant;

Posicode:
[Give the full address of the applicant as set out in Part 2 of the application for a premises licence]

The number of the operating licence held by 2™ Applicant is:

The 2™ Applicant applied for an operating licence on

[Delete as appropriate. Insert the reference number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out
in the operating licence). Where an application for an operating licence is in the process of being
made, indicate the date on which the application was made.]

[Where there are more than two applicants, also give the same information for the other
applicants.]




Page 23

Metrobet Limited

Gambling Act 2005

Policy Statements

The Gambling Act 2005 has three key objectives

bl

Keeping gambling crime and disorder free
Making sure that gambling is fair and open
Protecting children and vulnerable adults

1. Keeping Gambling Crime and Disorder Free

The Company will not employ any director, senior manager or employee with a
criminal record.

The Company will not accept any shareholder, any director or shareholder of which,
has been convicted of a criminal offence.

The Company will not accept loans or similar from any organisation which is not a
recognised bank or lending institution, regulated by the Financial Services Authority.
All staff employed will be employed on the basis of CVs and at least two referees,
including one reference from a business employer if the employee has previously been
employed in a gambling business.

The Company will not tolerate disorderly behaviour, including consumption of alcohol
or drugs, on its premises. This policy must be rigorously enforced by managers. Staff
must not, however, take personal risks in enforcing this policy but ask for the
assistance of the police where necessary.

2. Conducting Gambling in a Fair and Open Way

The Company has adopted extensive rules to ensure that betting in shops is conducted
in a fair and open way. These rules must be on open display in the shop.

Where a dispute arises, the customer must be politely and courteously informed of our
rules. If this does not settle the dispute, full details of the dispute must be relayed to
the Head Office for its consideration. In the event that a customer is still not satisfied,
he must be informed that he may take the complaint to the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company for his consideration. Any customer may ultimately take any dispute to
the Independent Betting Arbitration Service whose decision, the Company will
observe.

3. Protection of Children and Vulnerable Adults

The Company has a social and legal responsibility to ensure that children and
vulnerable adults are protected from gambling.

No under 18’s are allowed to bet in shops. Any customers who appear to be under the
age of 21 should be asked for photographic proof of identity. Signs to this effect must
be placed on entrance doors, adjacent to fixed odds betting terminals and on counters.
Managers must take care not to allow vulnerable persons, namely persons who may
appear to be incapable of responsible gaming, to bet in shops. This is a matter of great



Page 24

sensitivity and judgment and must be approached carefully so as not to appear to be
discriminatory.

Managers who identify potential problem gamblers should inform them about
Gamcare where they may get the help they require. Managers may also implement
requests from customers for self exclusion so that customers who experience problems
can exclude themselves at their request. Any such request should be logged at the
shop concerned and head office informed.

Gamcare contact details and leaflets must be prominently displayed in shops,
including areas adjacent to fixed odds betting terminals.



Page 25

sy ssig |

HOOH 184L % ANNOUD 076

Bt

ud

o3

g
NOONOT
SINVTNATO L35

N

LY9 021y Keamg ‘yeoy; gimg
‘proy wopgBug ‘apereg oy o]
SHUBYNSUO.) [RIUONTNY B
siodesng Smpping passiey)
100§ 29 sowkg AsysBury

e

ANY 2 1B 5 cdtfu 30l &<

ALVIGIA! GRN0S m?asyi

i i .:cum m muz»m AT
ALY308d uxk 2:&3@ xa&&? O 1338 S 9

L
R
s

PP WNLL3Y 100s dyn1g < Whoy

i%ﬁw}“%w 48 SW..» m.&»é@\w ﬁi wwj\*

HO0H ANNOY9

0896

BNLORE Y ALY HE T SXLODIZY Y

| |

N R P —

jyi)

siouis b w0
Fedew mded sy s g

i Y i Yoo Y sosomas W i oo | i T

G T

sages

Son 8 g T

Baﬁw}a&?zw‘ pue - \O h
e

9 9 JTEC=I=]

Bosjers yos

/b5 wgg g9

v IR

ang L

. earg )

s Aoy

1.

x0ag) 4y porg

2] A1 07




Page 26

COMMISSION

Mr P, Smith

260 Seven Sisters Road
London

N4 2JA

31% August 2007

Dear Mr Smith,
Re: Your application for a General Betting Standard Category C Licence, 01.00797.

Further to my recent letter advising you that the Gambling Commission had granted your
application, the General Betting Standard Category C licence is now enclosed.

Please check the licence to ensure that all the details shown are correct. In the event of any
inaccuracies please return the licence immediately indicating where the error(s) lies.

Please ensure that you read and fully understand the functions and/or activities authorised
-under the licence together with the conditions and codes and that you make the necessary
arrangements to comply with these.

If you have any queries relating to the licence or the Annual Fee then please contact the
Gambling Commission on the phone number below

Please note that your Annual fee of £12.645.00 is due for payment on 30 September 2007.

Yours sincerely

RENN

Director of Licensing and Compliance

Victoria Square House T G121 230 8500
Victoria Sguare www . gamblingcommission. gov uk
Birmingham B2 4Bp



ight..

i

ontrolier of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyr

rmission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

with the pel

t

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey materia

ings. LB Haringey 100019189 2007

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedi

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)

©
0]
nnd
)
©
O]
Q
nd
O
pd
pnd
C
)
=
O]
O
S
RS,
o
Ll
)
L
v}
(@)
ot

<
Z
0
@
c
«
-
c
o
o
S
O
~
=)
0

ing

Plan relat

Haringey Council

1:1250

08/08/2007

NWA

Drawn by

Scale

Date

Drawing

NORTH

Robin Payne
Assistant Director

Enforcement Service
639 High Road

London N17 8BD

Tel 020 8489 0000
Fax 020 8489 5525

e
371

HARINGEY COUNCIL

D

torate of

irec

ironmental

Env

Services




Page 28

APP 2

CODES OF PRACTICE FOR NON
REMOTE GAMBLING



- COMMISSION

F
P

g

August 2007




Page 30

Licence Conditions applicable to providing facilities for betting
other than pool betting

Codes of Practice applicable to providing facilities for betting
other than pool betting




Page 31

The Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) creates new arrangements that govern the way organisations
and individuals involved in gambling can operate. From September 2007, most operators who wish
to run a gambling business in Britain, and certain key individuals, need to be licensed by the
Commission. There are some exemptions. The Commission has developed general licence
conditions and codes of practice that govern how gambling facilities are provided and managed
and gambling conducted.

This document sets out an example of the relevant conditions and code provisions for holders of a
Non-Remote General Betting operating licence. It does not include statutory conditions, any
licence conditions imposed by the Secretary of State or any conditions the Commission mijght
attach solely to an individual licence.

This document is intended to be a general example only and does not replace the conditions and
codes which will be attached to the operating and personal licences when these are issued. It
should not be considered a definitive guide. However, this licensee-specific example will, we
hope, aid operators’ and stakeholders’ understanding about the requirements on licensees.

Individual licence holders will receive copies of the conditions and codes which apply to their
particular licence when their licence is issued to them. In some cases, the licence will set out
individual conditions that are specific to that operator, based on the assessment of their licence
application. :

The Commission has powers to prosecute operators and can impose fines on operators who
breach their licence conditions or social responsibility code of practice provisions, and can take
breaches of the ordinary codes of practice into account as part of a prosecution. Licence
conditions and social responsibility codes of practice detail the legal obligations attached to holding
an operating licence. Ordinary codes of practice detail the manner in which facilities for gambling
should be provided. ‘

Part | of this documents sets out the Licence Conditions.

Part Il of this document sets out the relevant provisions of the code of practice. The text in shaded
boxes comprises the ‘social responsibility provisions’ and covers issues including the promotion of
responsible gambling and marketing. The text that is not shaded which is titled ‘ordinary code
provisions’ covers issues including the employment of children and young people and age
verification.

Where a Condition or Code provision appears in the full Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice
but does not apply for this type of licence, it has not been reproduced here. Where this is the case,
there may gaps in the sequential numbering of the individual conditions.

You can obtain copies of this document and the other documents mentioned above from the
Commission’s website, www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk or by writing to:

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

T 0121 230 6666
F 0121 230 6720
E info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk



Page 32

Licence Conditions applicable to providing facilities for betting other
than pool betting

Operating licences issued to small-scale operators

In this condition the terms ‘small-scale operator’, ‘qualifying position’ and ‘qualified person’ have
the meanings respectively ascribed to them by the Gambling Act 2005 (Definition of Smalil-scale
Operator) Regulations 20086.

Schedule X' lists those individuals notified to the Commission as qualified persons.

If, whilst the licensee remains a small-scale operator, an individual begins or ceases to occupy a
qualifying position in relation to the licensee, the licensee must within 28 days apply to the
Commission under s104(1)(b) for amendment of the details of the licence set out in Schedule X'.

An.application for amendment under s104(1)}(b) may be made in advance of an individual’
beginning or ceasing to occupy a qualifying position provided it specifies the date from which the
change to which it relates is to be effective.

Schedule Y to this licence lists those of the licensee’s employees whose details have been
provided to the Commission as authorised by the licensee to accept bets on the licensee’s behalf
on a track otherwise than under the supervision of a qualified person present on the same track.

Should the licensee wish to add an individual to the list or remove the name of an individual from
the list the licensee must make application to the Commission under s104(1)(b) for amendment of
that detail of the licence. Any employee the licensee wishes to add to the list may act unsupervised
pending amendment of the licence provided a valid amendment application has been lodged with
the Commission.

In this condition ‘qualified person’ has the same meaning as in the Gambling Act 2005
(Definition of Small-scale Operator) Regulations 2006.

1.2 Personal licences

(a) Subject to (e) and (f) below licensees must ensure:
(i) that each individual who occupies one of the management offices specified in (b) below
in or in respect of the licensee or in connection with the licensed activities holds a personal
licence authorising the performance of the functions of that office (hereafter ‘a personal
management licence’); and

(ii) that at least one person occupies at least one of those offices.

(b) The specified management offices are those offices (whether or not held by a director in the
case of a licensee which is a company, a partner in the case of a licensee which is a partnership or
an officer of the association in the case of a licensee which is an unincorporated association) the
occupier of which is by virtue of the terms of their appointment responsible for:
e the overall management and direction of the licensee’s business or affairs;
the licensee’s finance function as head of that function;
the licensee’s gambling regulatory compliance function as head of that function;
the licensee’s marketing function as head of that function;
the licensee’s information technology function as head of that function in so far as it relates
to gambling-related information technology and software; or ’\
¢ oversight of the day to day management of the licensed activities at an identified number of
premises licensed under Part 8 of the Act or across an identified geographical area.

' The schedules mentioned here will be attached to individual licences.

4



Page 33

(c) Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that anything done in the performance of
the functions of a specified management office is done in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the holder’s personal management licence.

(d) Where an individual is authorised by a personal licence and that licence comes under review
under section 116(2) of the Act, the operating licensee must comply with any conditions
subsequently imposed on that licence by the Commission about redeployment, supervision, or
monitoring of the individual’s work and any requirements of the Commission in respect of such
matters applicable during the period of the review.

(e) Paragraphs (a) to (d) above shall not apply to a licensee for so long as the licensee is a ‘small-
~ scale operator’ as defined in the Gambling Act 2005 (Definition of Small-scale Operator)
Regulations 2006 (‘the Regulations’).

(f) During the period of 3 years commencing with the date on which a licensee ceases to be a
small-scale operator paragraphs (a) to (e) above shall apply subject to the proviso that the phrase
‘each individual’ in paragraph (a)(i) shall not include any individual who was a ‘qualified person’ (as
defined in the Regulations) in relation to the licensee 28 days immediately prior to the licensee
ceasing to be a small-scale operator.

All company licensees must notify the Commission of the name and address of any person who
becomes a shareholder in the company or its holding company holding 3% or more of the issued
share capital of the company or its holding company; or any existing shareholder who acquires a
holding of 3% or more of the issued share capital of the company or its holding company.

In this condition ‘holding company’ has the meaning ascribed to that term by section 736 of the
Companies Act 1985 (as amended).

Licensees who hold customer funds for use in future gambling must set out clearly, in information
made available to customers in writing, whether they protect customers funds in the event of
insolvency and the method by which this is achieved.

Licensees, as part of their internal controls and financial accounting systems, must have in place
and follow written policies and procedures concerning the handling of cash, and cash equivalents
(ie bankers drafts, cheques and debit cards), designed to minimise the risk of crimes such as
money laundering, to avoid the giving of illicit credit and to provide assurance that gambling
activities are being conducted fairly.

Licensees must satisfy themselves that the terms on which gambling is offered are not unfair
under the Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts Regulations 1999 and, where appllcable meet the
reasonableness test under the Unfair Contract Terms Act 1977.

An accurate summary of the contractual terms on which gambling is offered must be made
available to customers and set out in plain and intelligible language.

Customers must be notified of changes to terms before they come into effect.



Page 34

Licensees must have in place and implement written policies and procedures (including staff
fraining programmes) designed to ensure that their staff co-operate with the Commission’s
enforcement officers in the proper performance of their compliance functions and are made aware
of those officers’ rights of entry to premises contained in Part 15 of the Act.

15.1 Reporting suspicion of offences etc

Licensees must provide the Commission with any information that they suspect may:
+ relate to the commission of an offence under the Act, including an offence resulting from a
breach of a licence condition or a code provision having the effect of a licence condition; or
s lead the Commission to consider making an order to void a bet.

Licensees who accept bets, or facilitate the making or acceptance of bets between others, on the
outcome of horse races or other sporting events governed by one of the sport governing bodies for
the time being included in Part 3 of Schedule 6 to the Act must also provide the relevant sport
governing body with any information the licensee suspects may:

» lead the Commission to consider making an order to void a bet; or

e relate to a breach of a rule applied by that sport governing body.

15.2 Reporting ‘Key Events’

Licensees must notify the Commission of the occurrence of any of the following key events as
soon as reasonably practicable and in any event within 5 working days of its occurrence:

¢ in the case of licensees which are companies, their (or any group company of theirs) being
placed in liquidation, administration or receivership: in this condition a ‘group company’ is
any subsidiary or holding company of the licensee — as those terms are defined in s736
Companies Act 1985 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof — and any
subsidiary of such holding company;

e in the case of a licensee who is an individual (or a partner in a partnership licensee) their

becoming bankrupt within the meaning of section 381 of the Insolvency Act 1986 or
sequestration of their estate under section 12(1) of the Bankruptcy (Scotland) Act 1985;

* where the licensee is required o have its accounts independently audited, any unplanned
change of auditor including a change prompted by a dispute or resulting from auditors
being unable or unwilling to sign an audit certificate;

« the departure from the licensee’s business of any holder of a personal management
licence, other than those with oversight of the day to day management of licensed -
premises of a licensee operating more than 4 licensed premises;

¢ any reduction in the licensee’s employed staff by more than 10% provided that represents

at least 3 individuals;

the acquisition or disposal of gambling premises or pitches;

in the case of corporate licensees, the disposal or acquisition of any group company;

the disposal of assets to the value of 10% or more of the licensee’s total net assets;

any breach of a covenant given to a bank or other lender,;

any default in making repayment of the whole or any part of a loan on its due date;

any court judgments remaining unpaid 14 days after the date of judgment;

the commencement of any material litigation against the licensee;

any instance of internal or external fraud or theft involving a sum in excess of £10,000; and
the commencement of disciplinary action against the holder of a personal licence where the
licence holder is suspended or serious misconduct is alleged.



Page 35

15.3 General and Regulatory Returns

On request, licensees must provide the Commission with such information as the Commission
may require about the use made of facilities provided in accordance with this licence, and the
manner in which gambling authorised by this licence and the licensee’s business in relation to that
gambling are carried on, including in particular information about: .

« the numbers of people making use of the facilities and the frequency of such use;

« the range of gambling activities provided by the licensee and the numbers of staff

employed in connection with them; and
_e the licensee’s policies in relation to, and experiences of, probiem gambling.

in particular, within 28 days of the end of each quarterly or annual period as the case may be,
licensees must submit a Regulatory Return to the Commission containing such information as the
Commission may from time to time require®.

Codes of Practice applicable to providing facilities for betting other than
pool betting

Ordinary code provision

As part of their procedures for compliance with the requirements in respect of the prevention and
detection of money laundering in the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 and the Terrorism Act 2000,
licensees should:

e unless there is a specific reason not to do so, appoint one or more nominated officers
whose duty it is to take overall responsibility for the anti-money laundering procedures
within the operation, in particular with respect to Suspicious Activity Reporting;

e ensure, through appropriate training and guidance, that all staff who handle money or
accounts or accept bets are aware of their duties under anti-money lfaundering legislation to
report all suspicious activity to the nominated officer in a timely manner or, where there is
no such nominated officer, directly and promptly to the police. It is the nominated officer’s
duty to consider such reports and to forward them where appropriate to the Serious
Organised Crime Agency; or

e adopt (or reflect in their procedures) the Association of British Bookmakers’ guidelines.

2.1 Combating problem gambling

Social responsibility code provision

Llcensees must have and put into effect pol cies and procedures intended to promote socua!iy
respans;bie gamblmg

Llcensees policies and procedures for somaliy responsable gamblmg must include but need not
be confined to:
« the specific policies and procedures requi ired by the following provisions of section 2 of
this code;
e acommitment to and how they will contribute to research into the prevention and
treatment of problem gambling; ‘

> The current forms of the sector specific returns and guidance notes for their completion are available on the
Commission’s website www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk and can also be obtained by writing to the
Commission at Victoria Square House, Victoria Square, Birmingham B2 4BP. /

7



Page 36

s a commﬂment to and how they wﬂ contnbute fo public educat;on on the risks of gambli mg
_and how to gambie safely; and
e acommitment to and how they w1 | ccntnbute to the identification cf and treaiment of
_ problem gamh ers. -

2.2 Access to gambling by children and young persons

Soma! responsm;hty code prov;sxon ‘

Licensees must have and ;Jut into effect poismes and procedures de&gned tc prevent
underage gamblmg, and monitor the effeotweness of these ; ;

This must include procedures for -

e checking the age of apparenﬂy underage customers:

. remevmg from adult only licensed premises anyone who appears to be underage wha
__tries to access the gambimg fac;ilties and caﬂnot produce an accepi‘abie form ef
_identification;

s takmg action when there are attemms by undeM 8s to enter aduit oniy premxses

. refusmg entry to any adu!t-on!y areaofa track to aﬂyone unabie to Qroduce an

_acceptable form of identification; and

. 1takmg act;on when there are unlawfui attempts *io enter the admmmy areas.

L:censees must not deli berately prowde facahhes for gambimg in such a way as to appeai
:pamcuiarly to ch;idren or young peop e, for exampie by feﬂecimg or being assccaated with youth
cuiture ‘ . . - ‘

in premases restncted to aduits service should be refused in any c;rcumstances where any adu!t
is accompanied by a ch Id or young person. ~

Lucensees must take aii reasonable steps to ensure that ali staff understand their respons bﬂ tes
for preventmg underage gambling. This should mclude appropriate training which must cover ihe
fegai fequ;rements on returnmg siakes and not paymg pnzes to underage customers -

‘L;censees must oniy accept ldentn‘” cation wmch
contains a. photograph from which the individual can be ldentif‘ ed
_ states the mdmdual’s date of birth: ‘ ~
s vahd and ~ ~
is leg;b e and has no vxsibie signs of tamper ng or reproduction

. o o

Ordinary code provision

The Commission considers acceptable forms of identification to include any identification carrying
the PASS logo (eg Citizencard, Validate and the Government’'s own Connexions card); a driving
licence (including a provisional licence) with photocard; and a passport.

Licensees should implement procedures that require their staff to check the age of any customer
who appears to them to be under 21.

Licensees should consider permanent exclusion from premises for any adult accompanied by a
child or young person on more than one occasion to premises restricted to adults, or if there is
reason to believe the offence was committed knowingly or recklessly.

Procedures should be in place for dealing with cases where a child or young person repeatedly
attempts to gamble on premises restricted to adults, including oral warnings, reporting the offence
to the Gambling Commission and the police, and making available information on problem
gambling.



Page 37

2.3 Information on how to gamble responsibly and help for problem
gamblers

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must maké iﬂfbrmation readily évaiiabie to their customers on how to gamble
responsibly and how “to access information about and help in respect of probiem gambling.

Licensees must take all reasonabie steps to ensure that this information is readily accessible
mciudmg m locations which enable the customer to obtaln 1t dlscreetly

For gambling premzses this should mciude ~
+ information in the gambli mg area, near gammg machmes and near to where ATMs are
located; and
e Dposters or ieaﬁets that may be co lected dsscreeﬂy and taken away, in other areas (eg
toaiets and near to exit doors). ~

The information must be prominent, and appropnate to the size and layout of the prem ises.
The information ‘must cover where relevant:

e the avai abai;ty of measures that are accessnb!e fo help an mdmdual monitor or contmi
their gambling, such as to restrict the duration of a gambimg sessnon or the amoum of ‘
money they can spend; .

s the avaliabahty of timers or any other forms of remmders or real ity checks that may be

__available;
seif~exc!usnon options; and ;
information about the availability of further help or advice.

The nformataon must be directed to all customers who wish to enjoy gambling as entertainment
and not be targeted only at those the operator perceives to be ‘problem gamblers’.

Ordinary code provision

Licensees who market their services in one or more foreign languages should make available in
that, or those, foreign languages:
« the information on how to gamble responsibly and access to help referred to above;
+ the players’ guides to any game, bet or lottery required to be made available to customers
under provisions in this code; and
« the summary of the contractual terms on which gambling is offered, which is required to be
provided to customers as a condition of the licensee’s operating licence.

2.4 Customer interaction

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must implement policies and procedures for customer interaction where they have
concerns that a customer's behawour may indicate problem gambling. The
policies must include:
_» identification of the appropﬂate level of management who may initiate customer
- interaction and the procedures for doing so;
+ the types of behaviour that will be logged/reported to the appropriate level of staff and
which may trigger customer interaction at an appropriate moment:
» the circumstances in which consideration should be given to refusing service to
customers and/or barring them from the operator’s gambiing premises; and
e training for all staff on their respective responsibilities, in particular so that they know who
is designated to deal with problem gambling issues.

But such policies and procedures should be consistent with, and implemented with due regard
to, licensees’ duties in respect of the health and safety of their staff.

9



Page 38

2.5 Self-exclusion
Social responSibi!ity code provision

Licensees must put in piace procedures for self«excius;on and take all reasonable steps fo refuse
service or to otherwise prevent an mdwrduai who has entered a seif—exciusmn agreement from
partsc;patmg in gambimg

, Licensees must take steps to remove the name aﬂd detaa sofase f~excluded individual from any
marketing databases used by the company or group (or otherwise flag that person as an
individual to whom marketing material must not be sent) within two days of receiving the
completed self—exciusion notification.

Licensees must take all reasonable sieps o prevem any marketing mateﬁai bemg sent to a self-
excluded customer as soon as practicable. This covers any marketing material relating to
gambling, or other activities that take place on the premises where gambling may take place.
However, it would not extend to blanket marketing which is targeted at a particul ar geograph cai
area and where the exciuded ndmduai would nct knowmgiy be i inc luded.

Licensees must ck:se any customer accounts of an individual who has entered a self excius
_agreement and return any funds held in the customer account. It is not sufficient merely to
prevent an individual from withdrawing funds from their customer account whilst still accepting
wagers from them. Where the giving of credit is permitted, the licensee may retain details of the
amount owed to them by the individual, a though the acccunt must not be active.

Licensees must 1mpiemeni procedures designed to ensure ihat an mdmduai who has seif
excluded cannot gain access to gambling; and which include:
e aregister of those excluded with appropnate records (name, address, other details, and
any membership or account details that may be held by the operator);
» photo identification (where available and in particular where enforcement of the system
may depend on photographic ID), and a signature;
staff training to ensure that staff are ab e to enforce the systems; and
_« the removal of those persons found in the gamblmg area or attempting to gamb e from
the premises.

Ordinary code provision

Self-exclusion procedures should require individuals to take positive action in order o self-exclude.
This can be a signature on a self-exclusion form.

Wherever practicable, individuals should be able to self-exclude without having to enter gambling
premises.

Before an individual self-excludes, licensees should provide or make available sufficient
information about what the consequences of self-exclusion are. “

Licensees should take all reasonable steps to extend the self-exclusion to premises of the same
type owned by the operator in the customer’s local area. In setting the bounds of that area
licensees may take into account the customer’s address (if known to them), anything else known
to them about the distance the customer ordinarily travels to gamble and any specific request the
customer may make.

Licensees should encourage the customer to consider extending their self exclusion to other
licensees’ gambling premises in the customer’s local area.

Customers should be given the opportunity to discuss self-exclusion in private, where possible.

10



Page 39

Licensees should take all reasonable steps to ensure that:

¢ the self-exclusion period is a minimum of six months and give customers the option of
extending this to a total of at least five years;

+ acustomer who has decided to enter a self-exclusion agreement is given the opportunity to
so do immediately without any cooling-off period. However, if the customer wishes to
consider the self-exclusion further (for example to discuss with problem gambling groups)
the customer may return at a later date to enter into self-exclusion;

« atthe end of the period chosen by the customer (and at least six months later), maintain
the self-exclusion in place, unless the customer takes positive action in order to gamble
again. No marketing material may be sent to the individual unless the individual has taken
positive action in order to gamble again, and has agreed to accept such material; and

e where a customer chooses not to renew, and makes a positive request to begin gambling
again, give the customer one day to cool off before being allowed access to gambling
facilities. The contact must be made via telephone or in person.

(Please note that the Commission does not require the licensee to carry out any particular
assessment or make any judgement as to whether the previously self-excluded individual should
again be permitted access to gambling. The requirement to take positive action in person or over
the phone is purely to a) check that the customer has considered the decision to access gambling
again and allow them to consider the implications; and b) implement the one day cooling-off period
and explain why this has been put in place.)

2.6 Employment of children and young persons

Ordinary code provision

Licensees who employ children (under-16s) and young persons (those aged 16 and 17) should be
aware that it is an offence:

a) to employ children to provide facilities for gambling in connection with football pools;
b) otherwise to employ children and young persons to provide facilities for gambling

c¢) if gaming machines are sited on the premises, for their contracts of employment to require them,
or for them to be permitted, to perform a function in connection with a gaming machine at any time;
and

d) to employ them to carry out any other function on betting licensed premises while any gambling
activity is being carried on in reliance on the premises licence.

As to (c) it should be noted that in the Commission’s view the relevant provision of the Act applies
to any function performed in connection with a gaming machine. This includes servicing or
cleaning such a machine.

Accordingly, licensees should have policies and procedures designed to ensure that:
¢ children and young persons are never asked to perform tasks within (a) or (b) above;
o all staff, including those who are children or young persons themselves, are instructed
about the laws relating to access to gambling by children and young persons;

and should consider adopting a policy that:
+ children and young persons are not employed to work on betting licensed premises at any
time when the premises are open for business; and
e gaming machines are turned off if children and young persons are working on the premises
outside the hours when the premises are open for business.

11



Page 40
2.7 Provision of credit by licensees and the use of credit cards

Social respcnsibiiity code provision

Licensees who choose to accept credit cards must:
s accept payment by credit card for gambimg only where that payment ismadetoa.
__customer account; and
e make available for gambling, funds depos;ted vxa credit card only after the card issuer
has approved the transactxon } ;

Ordinary code provision

Licensees who choose to offer credit to members of the public who are not themselves gamblmg
operators should also:
.« have procedures for checking and scoring applications for credit from such customers, for
' setting, and for the increase of, credit limits;

¢ explain these procedures to customers;

+ set a maximum credit limit for each customer and not permit customers to exceed that hm:t
without further application;

e apply a 24-hour delay between receiving a request for an increase in a credit limit and
granting it in-those cases where the limit exceeds that which the operator had previously
set;

» not require a minimum spend within a set time period;
fake reasonable steps to ensure that offers of credit are not sent to vulnerable persons,
including those who have self-excluded from gambling; and

« ensure that information about an offer of credit includes a risk warning of what may happen
in the event of defauit.

2.8 Money lending between customers

Ordinary code provision

Licensees should seek to prevent systematic or organised money lending between customers on
their premises. As a minimum they should have arrangements in place o ensure staff are
requested to report any instances of substantial money lending when they become aware of them.

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must be able to provide evidence to the Commtssaon if required, showmg how they
satisfied themselves that their terms are not unfair.

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must set out within the full rules that they make available, the core elements for the
acceptance and settlement of bets. These rules must cover:
¢ the circumstances under which the operator will void a bet:
» treatmen! of errors, Iate bets and related contingencies;
+ availability of odds for any ante-post, early show or star‘tmg price betting, and treatment of
place, forecast bets etc:

12



Page 41

treatment of withdrawals, non-runners, and reformed markets;
‘maximum payout limiting liability for a specific betting product or generally;
any charges made to customers for the use of bettmg services or products, and how
these are calculated (including deduct ions from winnings for commission, or in respect of
wﬂhdrawn horses etc); ;
‘means or medium by which the cutcome of an event will be determmed ;
s therules for the event itself to be specaf ied (eg horserace bets oniy to be accepted where
__ the racing is subject to Horseracmg Regulatory Authority rules);
s where bets are accepted on ‘pari-mutuel’ terms: and
. fany speo:al arrangements for settling bets on coupled’ horses.

Where speczai rules have been agreed m relation to a particular bet these must notbe
'ovemdden by any conﬂlcting rules or subsequent rule changes ;

Llcensees must issue bettmg slips or an electronic acknow! edgement (other than in the case of
telephone betting) for each transaction which include information as to the operator's name and
contact details, and words equwaient o ‘Bets are accepted in accordance with the operator S
rules’. ‘ ~

Social responSibility code proVisicn‘
In thear terms on wh;ch bets may be placed (requrred to be displayed in accordance with

mandaiory conditions attaching to their premises licences) licensees must give prominence to
their rules concemmg voiding, iate bets and maximum payouts

When provndmg facilities for betting on-course, i;censees must dzspiay on thezr ‘joints’ in an
mtelhg;bie format.
e any rules that differ from Taﬂarsaii ' ‘Rules on Betting’ or the Bm;sh Greyhound Racmg
__ Board’s ‘Regulations for the conduct of on-course bookmaking’ as applicable®;
= any types of unorthodox bets accepted (sufsh as forecast beﬁmg, beﬁmg wﬁhout the
__ favourite, disiance betting etc); ; ;
whether win-only or each way bets are accepted
_any concessions or bonuses offered;
all of the runners and the odds available to the public;
the operator's trading name and contact address;
the minimum bet accepted; and
the maximum guaranteed ;xab;hty

8 & & 6 & &

Licensees operating within the ring at horserace tracks must issue customers with a betting slip
or ticket for each transaction accepted. Beﬁmg slips or nckets must include the following
information: ;
. operatcrs name and contact details;
race day name or code, date and race number;
name and/or number of the selection;
the stake and potential return:
the odds, or whether the bet will be settled according to the Starting Price
the type of bet.

o 6 9 o »

Any special rules which have been agreed in relation to a particular bei must not be overridden
by any conflicting rules or subsequent rule changes. , ,

* The references to Tattersalls’ ‘Rules on Betting’ and the British Greyhound Racing Board’s ‘Regulations for
the conduct of on-course bookmaking' reflect the current position and may need to be amended in future.

13



Page 42

Ordinary code provision

Where licensees offer to accept bets, or facilitate the making or acceptance of bets between
others, on the outcome of a sport regulated by a sport governing body for the time being included
in Part 3 of Schedule 6 of the Act they should take all reasonable steps to familiarise themselves
with the rules applied by that body.

Soc;ai respons:b:hty code provasion

lf a hcensee makes avaﬂab e 1*0 any customer or potentiai customer any i incentive or reward
scheme or other arrangement under which the customer may receive money, goods, services or
any other advantage (including the discharge in whole or in part of any liability of his) (‘the .
benef t’) the scheme must be desxgned o operaie and be cperated in such away that

a) the carcumstances in wh:ch and cond tacms subject to whcch the benef tis avaﬂable are cleariy
set aut and reada y access bie io customers . ; ‘

Vb) nelther the receipt nor the vaiue or amaunt of the benef tis: -
; {z) dependent on the customer gambimg far a pre—determmed iength cf time cr w;th a pre—
determmed frequeﬂcy, or ; . . -

; I(n) dependent on the amount the customer spends on gamb mg wﬁhm a predetermmed ;
_length of time which is shoﬁer than the whole of the period durang which the partlcuiar .
_ benefit 15 made available; ‘

c) if the vaiue of the benefit mcreases with the amount the customer spends it does so ai arate
no greater than that at which the amount speni mcreases
and further that ~ ,

d) if the benet” t compr ises free or subSidzsed travel or accommodation wh:ch facﬂ tates the
;customer s attendance at particular licensed premises the terms on which it soﬁered are not
d;rect y related to the ieve! of the customer s pmspectwe gamb mg . -

Ordinary code provision

Licensees should only offer incentive or reward schemes in which the benefit available is .
proportionate to the type and level of customers’ gambling.

Ordinary code provision

Licensees should comply with the advertising codes of practice which apply to the form and media
in which they advertise their gambling facilities or services.

Socaai responsnbihty code prows:on

Li censees must put in p!ace a written procedure for handhng customer com;::lamts and dasputes

In thls ccde a ‘complaint’ means a comp laint about any aspect of the hcensee s conduct of the
licensed activities, and a 'dispute’ is any complaint which:

a)i as not resolved at the first stage of the complaints procedure and

b) relates to the outcome of the complainant’s gambling transaction.

14



Page 43

Licensees must ensure that:
e customers are told the name and status of the person to contact abaut their complaint;
e customers are given a copy of the complaints procedure on request or on making a
, complaint, and
e all compiamts are handled in accardance with the pmcedure

Licensees must also ensure that customers whose‘d isputes are not resolved to their satisfaction
by use of the complaints procedure may refer them to an independent third party. The

arrangements under which such complaints are referred may, but need not, provide for the third
paﬂy s decision be binding on the licensee and the customer \

Licensees musi keep a record of ali compiamts that are not resolved at the first stage of the
complaints prccedufe

L;censees must arrange for a copy of the decision on, or a note of the outcome of, each dispute
referred to the independent party to be provided to the Commission quarter y, either by the
independent party or by the licensee.

Social responsibility code provision

Li&ensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff involved in the provisioh of facilities
for gambling are made aware of advice on socially responsible gambling and of where to get
confidential advice should their gambling become hard to control.

15



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

APP 3

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION
-ROM INTERESTED PARTIES
NCLUDING TRADE
REPRESENTATIONS




A3 AUG 'E7 19:42 B TO:  +44208 4895528 PA1
‘;'5"’7 F’Ao b atiba B acouptf— howoh-cory of
e ot o o MA’I
, L. ¢ T et .
Thmeke cosrey (< Patrws
I X sl ) . cpoﬁmd&&tifk,:
7xpa—au/mh>»«.-51 ua‘m»fzms A8
‘i 5‘2 . é'J/MSJSL!.h&‘)
2 frectorco s
173‘*""""“ *mWWmﬁwwéwrMal
REEPE - T TRy e ‘ Ak ‘ ‘ MM £ k. ek A Ak Adka A a1




13 AUG *@7 19:42

- PROTECT OU

liwe the following u

TO: +44208 4895528 PGz

Page 47

R COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM '
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

hdersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “betﬂng

(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507,

Woodlands Park N
507 Green Lanes, as do familias.

It is unacceptable

Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction wnh 3
Warham Road, is jyst around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby
Ursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly oppomr-_

nd outrageous that our community's young children and most vuinerable cnﬂzem '

could be overly exgosed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhandod_’
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatnon was not d:splayed until 23"

July (after the schopls ¢lose) and the
it would be wholly inappropriate, and

period to comment finishes on 14" August (before they reopm).;
a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious

i

problem) against oyr community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, td~

be granted approval.

NAME

ADDRESS

ts Rove-serd A e~

U9E Graen \evas W AR

S

e adka Ho
Mkau_ﬁ#mg_.

-
QA

M.

M MR |
Me T zepiacuc/

U e Rt 4t

2

e S S

2., farbpetron MQ«%‘L Q.L:z_.*_

09 Aeheabion Peack €2 O3k

Mo € 241%

UL Rorwkk Auveic,

24 b panS /zmw-

Y. Ehuore
{}\';//a, C//

ek, flon

Please send thas petition

Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team; Civic Centre, ngh Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 Sl.ﬁ

;“gmiﬁ

to:

e i

i i
L ks o il . bl )




13 AUG *87 19:43 Page 48 TO: +44208 48955268 PG@3

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROH
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES :

I/'we the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a bettlng*
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Lid. ;
The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the cormner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby ;
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly o b
507 Green Lanes, as do families. ; i
It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable cntimsi'
couid be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, un

and despicable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatlon was not dssplayed until 23% |
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopqn)

It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious F
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens soclal cohesion,
be granted approval, L
NANE ADDRESS | .
W 'KYIA‘STDMJ?~D Nit
Mo 4. A/ =8 %t Rnw s (A NIS 3T
. \ I :
Qs CaSTix 9 AL S-S @—»—
S Sd V) Thethod (lae am_gar |
_Dnfane Tigs( Lo BEoxoam (KoceT N4 SR |
Lwith Tiegs Qo BERTRAM CT. NUSDE
AT TS a¢ MG e YofT,

S Pauns loged gt - &K °

@ 76’5@6@ AT Zo\ Mep U €, €3G

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE




13 AUG ’@7 19:44 Page 49 ' TO: +44208 4895528 _Po4

'

- PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FRO'
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

I/we the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a *
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly apposite Harringay's main post office by the junction wm
Warham Road, is just around the comer from South Harringay Primary school and nearby Coh
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly o
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vulnerable citizmt :
could be averly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is aiso unfair, u |
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatuon was not displayed until 23®
July (after the schools close) and the penod to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopén
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious $
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesiort,

be granted approval. f:
NAME ADDRESS ’
£) - dedod AAT ol pMeeun HSe- - ,
A Roullos £ Leatunel Kot [V IS~ GIT ; ﬁ,____
2ob ve, 163 D 2L ' a__

Shokayee ’éOHQMM/{Q LA NI b
#M: W oy | 18- K«w‘ wardsoN Ko N q?«
TS Geots | 9% Lt ColtEBE ST |
CiECeRI0 § MASE Roay ES
[ Snir )24 WiqAfman B 01y | RE
/F:"* Shu(cm Ol»&mdl o gnﬁ A
C <l lo7 Rarfh B N22 5q6-

Please send this petition to: :
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 BLE |




13 AUG '87 19:45 :
Page 50 T0 +44208 4895528“P5

“"":;:l

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FRC” ‘_ o
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES '

Iwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a *
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. ,

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Marringay Primary school and nearby . B
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly oppoch
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable cmm :

couid be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, und '
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™ [
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they recpdny

It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious .
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion,

be granted approval.
ADDRESS

E I
(roXse EORMR) Loy 6 HHK%‘E@W oo o0

Susanna Fort T4 Corden E-oadoler
| ) e 60‘%’»@9? LeneS | ondon UL+H4 '

| o omkS Col A ERBV (MRS | howdow, uimh;.;,l"
oo Cuprestesclls . W07 |
baie (g |7 unpomle Coxl_ M4 8 8
TP, Toriey | 50, WODUDS K R NIS 7RA

| Please send this petition to: i
i Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London N22 aLE ..




13 AUG *@7 19:45 Pagé 51 TO: +44208 4895528 PU6

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM g
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES :

Iwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a M
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly oppo:
507 Green Lanes, as do families. ;

2L e

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’'s young children and most vulnerable citizens
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, underhandet ;
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23% |
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14" August (before they reopm)?ﬁ
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious #

problem) against our community, were this damaging application. \which threatens social cohesion,
be granted approval.

NAME | ADDRESS
(I'{'U@Lw l0f FEMBER-Tor KD NH
M Petoou | Po Rox uSta], A5 RXF

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE




13 AUG *@7 19:46 Page 52 T0O: +442@8 4885528 P@v

7

i

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

FTERERCAEIT

. we the foliowing undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “betting
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Lid.

frns 2 apyhied

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby

Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vuinerable people use the crown post office directly opposite
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

ips R SO A SR S A

Rt is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™ ;
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14% August (before they reop.n)il
it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious E
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens socal cohesion, tol
be granted approval. 3

TR TR

i

NAME ADDRESS -

py o W B A
Mm@i@mw@' 4599 Grean kassS N & ORE& |

/4:.4( Ao, 55 Wador LA ae t/L
%/f?:j""“@@ £9% gr%a@cw M ~orE

%QM&Q& } ﬂ$Mm33¥tuv5@w.

LY

piat o Sy

PEi g . s cke nbiie

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE




13 AUG *@7 19:47 | Pagé 53 TO: +44208 4895528 PUB
e

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM?
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES i

liwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a *bettk
(other) premises licance” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with 3
Warham Road, is just around the comer from South Harringay Primary school and nearby i
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly opposhe
507 Green Lanes, as do families. : fi
2
It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens |
could be overly exposed to an activity only aduits can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23"
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion;

be granted approval. g
NAME ADDRESS %
Q Lviast™ 69 beresCord 4 N¥
2 s torz L9t GacEar (oalEd . N4
P Walke 91 Wakam Rd V4 ‘
1 NECLAS Yo MIMBERLEY GhRpENS WH |
’Mcﬁumd /61, M#}M’Mw %m Mg

Cionin 10 TPeerten 2o 1eg

/%gz, 9‘7/, e Lover NP JA0

/7%7f‘(/é'~ | £. Solistory £o4) A |

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE




o e Page 54 .. TO: +44208 4895528 PD1
Fhor Patita B acett “To Supeceasle .
L < c,-n,w&.xlws T e ' - |
| X &Ly il

F oo Aewo Pebrey

I X 'ao'ﬁ& 8352.262-0‘1;

i
i




13 AUG 87 14:27 P a g é 5 5 T0: +44208 4893528 PO2

Ms D.Davvetl Mawiy Pabwgy :

aey SR oo

N Woesd Ouesn M2 elffax €352 1020
SN VST S §
b amer £ & | S

! V&’%Wﬁmmvfﬁ batlong ( rilas ) poress
‘«‘m PW507&WLMNQ mﬂ&ww,mmr&m&a
W“MMMMWM ,&mm :,
wﬁm&%mmmamwéw
M%Whm%MWMW 4
& W,&wmwhmcw&m ,T
MM&WLM/WW@MM A%&W - ,

overgrelalile, ‘

P locae. olo wot mLMwa&M
Hcalens oo et - &mmqfﬂ#‘ﬂum»‘%r
rvﬂw?
lummwmmmww&hw&‘&m
Mhﬁ&mdamMMWefﬂs&%yfﬁam 4

T'M.yf»&q,ﬁk.-@u ]I%Mm“m MMM
MMW bho Biiiel Loy pralle B L coulocted, /‘1‘4,;&0-51.‘# q

"“Wt‘ the m(.c\.u.‘,lvf‘a.uos MQWW




Page 56

17 ee t(ﬁg{; \%
5/ =

g s f o g
lon g 13




Page 57

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERAELE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

I/we the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “betting
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable peopie use the crown post office directly opposite
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens

could be overly exposed tc an activity cnly adults can lawfully indulge. it is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not dispiayed until 23
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopen).
It would be wholly inappropriate, and & crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, to
be granted approval.

NAME ADDRESS

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE



Page 58

Rachel Cullen

16e Grand Parade
London

N4

Licensing Team
Environmental Services
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

N22 8LE

8™ August 2007
Dear Sir / Madam,
License application for a Betting Shop, 507 Green Lanes

I write to object to the current application by Metrobet to allow the above
premises to be used as a betting shop.

There are already too many betting shops in the immediate area, including
Ladbrokes on the corner of Green Lanes and Salisbury Road, almost
immediately opposite. More will further detract from the area and there will be
an increase in people loitering, litter and noise. I would prefer to see more
shops or café’s in the area.

I would, therefore, ask you to take my comments into account and request
that the application is refused.

Yours sincerely

Rachel Cullen



Page 59

LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP  ..keeping crime off

Incorporating the Are You Sure! campaign.

PO. Box 32109 London N4 IGN
Telephone: 07931 761 558

the "Ladder”

Daliah Barrett
Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green
London N22 8LE 5/

9 August 2007

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises licence: Betting: 507 Green Lanes, N4 1TB

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Watches and Residents” Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads,
adjacent to Green Lanes, Harringay, and from Wightman Road and Green Lanes
itself. We are an independent group, although working in partnership with Haringey
Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.

We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, coupled with
high-density residential accommodation and local schools, granting permission for yet
another Betting Shop in Green Lanes, Harringay, would be against two of the three
key Licensing Objectives of the Gambling Act 2005:

. Preventing gambling from being associated with crime or disorder
. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed, or
exploited by gambling

x¥z | METROPOLITAN

A partnership of local people with BHARINGEY COUNCILE & Bl 1 Bresegpes




Page 60

In particular, we note the relevance of the following statement in the Council’s
Licensing Policy Statement:

‘General Principles: when determining an application to grant a Premises Licence or
review a Premises Licence, regard will be had to the proximity of the premises to
schools, vulnerable adult centres or residential areas where there may be high
concentrations of families with children’.

The premises is located in the heart of Green Lanes, Harringay, an area which already
has four betting shops nearby. Indeed, there is one directly opposite the proposed site
and another just a few doors away. In making this point, we are not basing our
argument on over-supply or likely demand, but rather on the likely over-exposure of
children and vulnerable persons to gambling premises.

There is an important issue of cumulative impact for children who are especially
likely to be aware of the proposed betting premises as it is located at the corner of
Warham Road, and Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringays’s main Post Office,
which, of course, is used by large numbers of children and young people (with or
without their parents) and vulnerable adults.

There are particularly large numbers of children both living in the area, and walking
to and from school, because of the proximity of South Harringay Infants and Juniors
School and Woodlands Park Nursery. Furthermore, because of the nearby mental
health facilities in St Ann’s Hospital, there is known to be a much higher than normal
number of vulnerable adults both living and passing through this part of the Borough.
There are also above average numbers of vulnerable adults on very low or fixed
incomes, who can ill afford to lose any of their money in a betting shop which will no
doubt aim to project an attractive and welcoming environment to draw in potential
customers.

The LCSP is very concerned at the likely impact on all of these people if a licence is
granted for the proposed premises, which occupies a very large and high profile site,
at the corner of a busy junction, with residential accommodation not only behind (in
Warham Road) but also adjacent and opposite (both in Green Lanes and along
Salisbury Road).

Residents, traders, the police and Haringey Council have all been working hard to try
to improve Green Lanes since the outbreak of violence and major crime in the area in
November 2002. This has led to the creation of the Green Lanes Strategy Group
which, by bringing everyone together, has achieved a lot of positive outcomes for our
area. We are therefore very anxious to ensure that a surfeit of gambling activity in
Green Lanes does not become a source of renewed crime and disorder.

For all these reasons, very large numbers of local residents, backed by all of our Ward
Councillors, have signed a petition opposing the new betting licence, and support the



Page 61

LCSP in writing this letter of objection. We are sure that the Licensing Sub
Committee will give careful attention to all of these arguments before reaching its
decision.

Yours sincerely

A

5;? Jd

b
) A

on behalf of the LCSP

[Approved by the representatives of Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’
Associations in the following Roads:]

Representation from Green Lanes and the following Roads:
Umfreville Road  Woollaston Road

Burgoyne Road Cavendish Road

Pemberton Road ~ Warham Road

Seymour Road Hewitt Road

Allison Road Beresford Road

Effingham Road  Fairfax Road

Falkland Road Lausanne Road

Hampden Road Sydney Road



R

LA RRE ey 222

Page 6 2 TO: +44208 4893528 PB1

5-8-07 FAo wum Ra vue tt

bl k)

% Scep N
12 % foges witk 122 pebifir Scpuatinas

Fm..-( ,Mw Pw.o
£353 (ened
M ove B3 c,m | Polkeoe tsing, Locdom A5 A

Rl WD 3 T



B85 AUG @7 22:25 Page 63 TO: +44208 4895528 P@2

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

Iiwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “betting .
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. .

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the comer from South Harringay Primary school and nearby o
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vuinerable people use the crown post office directly opposite -
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

it is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens f
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded -
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopen).
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious ;
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, to:-
be granted approval.

NAME ADDRESS
CLL Beify HAce A& {
Cli o HExiMER L4

; "" Wl ~
i

- Luke ODuyer | Ngonp o
- Bdoen 0Dy | 122 fedlklond T NT

FA7CS pecp | 18%pvck 677 20 oz
KAIOL OUte] 106 WALTAN EORD - Ll
" KoWRAD Konreh | go6 LAR HAH ROAN R

i

H

jﬂém it |08 Whetanm RE NG \RY

H

o

5 Please send this petition to: : »
: Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

i




B85 AUG *@7 22:26
L

Page 6 4 TO: +44208 4895528 Pa3

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY'S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEQOPLE FROM!
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

e T e g
£l T TRTETE

Iiwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a betmd‘
(other) premises licenca” at 507 Green Lanas N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposute Harringay's main post office by the junction wi'lh
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly oppodhf
507 Green Lanes, as do families. b

i

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable c:tizmi
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before thay reopm’k
it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious 8
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social mhesnon.
be granted approval.

ADDRESS

0(<Q’W S Pebeto 0ol , L::A Jon )

S DU SPUUMIRS by Move+ Lsniud SO

M P 5G Verbatr U (o

i

54 BRores ford /mef
L. &(ﬂ!’)‘ﬁ?r(,() LOGO’{

Olf:i' ﬁm}oelm @(’b

00 fonperton  Ad

[ TEwRESBURY ((o3f

(-t

/02 W,\ 2 !

'; s 7 Mﬂtb'? 102 (Zew»\o@li'b'f\ l&d ;

Pleage send this petition to: ?
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centra, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE




B5 AUG @7 22:27 Pagé 65 TO: +44208 4895528 P4

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FR(“_Q
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES . ;

liwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a W

(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. .

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by tﬁa junction with **
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby i

: Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vuinerable people use the crown post office directly oM-
' 507 Green Lanes, as do families. o

4
it is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vulnerable citizens
could be overly exposed to an activity only aduits can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded’
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™
; July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they

it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
{ problem) against our community, ware this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, ¥

be granted approval. ' “

ADDRESS :

- Nude Mebeorwiad | 10k Warham Kead NY Vétf

J"“ff\ﬂ Ereey 04 WIGTMAN  PoAD N gac
Adom Skuentor S| ighirnen Rozet N4 1) ;
N mwélon 4 fembevton (L /WIALE
. GepOON 22 PaMBERTON RD. N4 1AZ %_“ |

Lt STEPEME | 22 fomserta) RD  wg 1p2

1 katr /4/ ErE Sy | G0 PEMEFEION RO 44 /&
|
4:
|

T Qe O PERRERTON KO NU LA
2

—Plutan Yo Pobdn B ¥4 190
W 4.6 (bt &S NG (A2

Please send this petition to: .
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

i
W
C e




B5 AUG *@7 22:27 P a g e -66 TO: +44208 4895528 PB5

FROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROH
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

vre the fallowing undersigned. residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a "betﬂhm
“thar) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. i.

"2 location cf 567 Green Lanaes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
“r‘am Roga. is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby '
‘eodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly opposlw
:‘i" . Green Lanes. as do families.

s unaccaptable and outrageous that our community's young children and most vuinerable citizens -
suid e overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, undemandu;
nd decptcable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatxon was not displayed until 23®
»iaftar tne schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14T August (before they reoponh
ouic ba wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious "
olem) @gainst our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, m
2 eraneg approvat #

TAME ADDRESS
MUTiaL SEHGOA LD LoRCeting 1Ky |, HAZ R GE »(9'\13@ ~
nNU A AU
Kol : HLOP MO LdRATATNED | HIARN NG ;z\maq'\)"
BEEP Jer N ARO :
NISHA TEfod ) i f
VA JE THOA M H i
P UEE  OEPmaf o tp
Suaehmeme\ NH - SECHA \7 — i
AR Teernon e r :
Dfﬂm TN Tons 108 41 /o
MA SEWE sou LY YoYe \Dm\,\qm .} ”4*

Please send this petition to: '
Ms D Barrett. Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 BLE

PR RN T A R L L T - oo dm o e Wy T b L - s

T




g5 AUG '@7 22:28 Pagé 67 TO: +44208 4895528 PB6

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROH
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

iiwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a bettingi
{other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Lid. ;
The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with f
Warham Road. is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary schoo! and nearby

Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly OM
507 Green Lanes, as do families. :

't 15 unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable cltlzum
sould be averly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, undermndod
and despicable that the single public notice advenrtising this applrcatmn was not displayed until 23" ©
.,Jw (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14" August (before they reopm)&
it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious :
prob:em) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, uﬁ
52 granted approval.

JAME ADDRESS 2
, (00 AERHEIM O
Jun 4] vi K
//eﬂﬂy VanHGANE €O Ungam KO N 1Ay

AuTH VarHEne L ¥

VioleT \VanHoeNE " | Y

Q@u (e \JAn HarnC— y y
Towy DoHERT | 94 ¢

it Vopenrty
LeaHAM lock. |E  UWhettar= Koar, N IAT,
Haen Bawsil (€ (Wrernam Ko, N 9(&

EN  gavensoy | Bl I ETRAD B, NG \(;gfg‘

L.

'4‘.}"."}?’*'.1‘ T e I??.'?’:",?f:."_‘ o rT'?,""‘"f' i e B .',T:,F’.’.“',.'T',Z‘ N '«?”" P

’1 F'"

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 SLE

]m o T Bomit oty o-..
b o < BB

o R "

i 3 ok




@5 AUG *@v 22:29 Page -+68 . .10 +44268 4895528 PO7

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

Iiwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a bstthq‘
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Lid.

i
?

The Iocatxon of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with " ?
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby ,
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly oppomi
507 Green Lanes, as do families.

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vulnerable cmzemr
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhandxs:
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they raopml. -
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, ﬂ
be granted approval.

NAME ADDRESS

e 0% IRR AN BS WG TR
=

QU ZHVA ) S Larhq >
Chamel vancs | 750 Lgpbw\,@,@__}\_\&%_

g

T A

I M cishoe m LU Wpewam BD NG AR L
! L. hothce . A woarleon Rk j
| !
H’ Azp 7,? WAEMES :
EEWL?&/‘%/\W'?\ é[: I EA ANPEAN ;. (& \Q\(t\
| Farma L\k Warhadi Raoad Ny m{
1 (o’TAs T uJAmMJﬁM R.N |
\<eor—= Lo N s i;_
Please send this petition to: L
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 aLE ;y

T ————— . e i b



25 AUG @7 22:38 Page 69 TO: +44208 4895528 FPag
-
PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROH!
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES §

I'we the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a betmo
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction \mth
Warham Road, is just around the comer from South Harringay Primary schoot and nearby v
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office dlrecﬂy opposite ;.
507 Green Lanes, as do families. ,;

it is unacceptable and outrageous that our unity’s young children and most vuinerable cntizem .
could be overly exposed to an activity only can fawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded "
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23 -
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopen);
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious -
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, 10
be granted approval. E

e RN 2 JAooREss Ry A ReAT
'8 Ul AT &b WARHAN reaD

B S B anea an terdon/ /G
A Swncsros) ET tarespr R Lon e
, FT? . %’z‘: A 2o | 4‘1 LAt o ey A ;
C"\@QAQ&QQ\ 28 Warham Qo od
Praa  Mgefoy 26 Wb A Hopd _

@' Wmﬂ”&u&f L6 viewa s Rop D
iM e rson % Warhom  Load-

Please send this petition to: , :
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE !

v -

T b i el ™ plachibo itk i

- -



85 AUG 07 22:30 + TO: +44208 4895528 P@S
- Page™70

SRCTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROH :
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES -

Aug ihe fallowing uncersagned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “bettinq
“thar) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. ,

"3 acation of 307 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
' “ram Road. 's just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby |
'wodlands Park Mursery Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly opposite

El:;‘ Sreen Lanss. as do families.

'3 unaceeptadle and outrageous that our community's young children and most vuinerable c:tlzm '
s T2 overry exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully indulge. 1t is also unfair, underhanduf
ol ﬁee sicable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatson was not displayed until 23™
-iartzr the senools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reop.n)L
cuid ba wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious .
oS 2gainst our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, t9

L ormrTea approval,

- RME ADDRESS

<

2Ly e -ﬁvd@,w (S, WQ@IQ Fivizan Eocnd - u

\‘::‘)c;f o .\i\cai"‘; Z s - ic,‘\r\ 4 _m_nnr‘\ Rm&é\ . ._

ﬁuw\ (ot my ;/Af/waw W U el

/0"7 7&‘)/’\/&&”‘/ Y T /7// ,

fovhel ;f«/z col | 4% Pabrrdon Rood

g

Drole Ful o 6D Rukland Gerdercs

‘1\/// 9z.f"3 L g/,f/—-(?z /m oz [ Fenikwton Loced

- '."1f<“

Tl el NE IS "..‘(:3/,/:/ £ |17 L E /1] é[«,’ L5/l

Simen PASQUIL L5 fEMBERTON
EMNG CoTeer AR RS ATNEE TS 3

lease send this petition ta:’
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 BLE 2

§obeer  fol o weiiihen, b P R RPN TPy va T T AR Y W e ™ - el 1



85 AUG @7 22:31 Page 71 TO: +44208 4895528 P10

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

I/we the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “betting
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby .
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly opposih;
507 Green Lanes. as do families.

It is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens
could be overly exposed to an activity only aduits can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, underhm
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this apphcatzon was not displayed until 23% -
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopen).
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, ta

be granted approval.

NAME

ADDRESS

) Ve = ol

33 Pavufmipw Rd. MY LAX

P \Nwd\

Lwius

Q < o AL

45 Py fosd NE R
45 ‘VQMMr%omJ &\)U/\PrXL

D Ko,

47 omkerton //1/?//4*)( i

L4

&) | b&?f‘oeq‘fp

4G Pounsaton @oad  NU | 4]

i
B

= — "“““’\k\- £ S\ ’(’_\, vt on Ve EL Wy \WWVA r“t _‘

O S\\“\.\ 3

| ?Q,WQM’M\A ool Ni-A

TEC R @§

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 BLE



@85 AUG 87 22:32 Pageb 7 2 TO: +44288 4895528 P11

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY'S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEQPLE FROM EXPOSURE W
BETTING PREMISES

tiwe the foliowing undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a *betting {other) premises
licence™ at 507 Green Lanaes N4 1TB to Metrobet Lid.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with Warham Road, is jt
around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnersble
people use the crown post office directly opposite 507 Grean Lanes, as do families.

It is unecceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vuinerable citizens could be overly
exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, underhanded and despicabie that the single pubito:
notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23" July (after the schools close) and the period to comment
finishes on 14® August (before they reopen). it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenvisble
record and serious problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, 10 -
be granted approval,

NAME ADDRESS

i Tt Teaks Ry bectou K

> .y

QCW 0l Vombsdn \2D.

SR . -
S SN
(- Tt 14 Bboton, Ront
; M ZZ//-:--—-“ 1 lprs p
Nt He™ 103 Porber Ro
M Cron | no pudek @4
| 95&4 Clonin 190 Repllets By
//@;// o [ !

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

e

;T



a5 auG 'g7 22:32 Page 73 TO: +44208 4895528 P12

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

Iiwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a "betting
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd.

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay's main post office by the junction with
Warham Road, is just around the corner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby )
Woodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vulnerable people use the crown post office directly opposite:
507 Gresen Lanes, as do families.

it is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vulnerable citizens:
could be overly exposed to an activity only adults can lawfully induige. It is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14" August (before they reopen),
It would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application. which threatens social cohesion, t&
be granted approval.

NAME | ADDRESS

:DW \/04-/0\_ a7 L&)a\«:\r\a.m. NY

0. (igssedS 105 Warkeum Eo{ e .

2 R lckes RS et 2o

Lz o+ Mo ?Aww#sg Fl Wedam Road l’\/q'

gh(? %OUV\‘D-' F‘-’V"('C im77 wvdone K:)oo\#(\\_

—

- wMgw\y DRl S Warho p_a,al -

-

A-CRoUDHURY 1A WARMAM  Rofd

C YDy | = W ALWARM Lok

Mz(‘d}-/\kg\/ 33 W rloT~ 120

S edpe VI femberden

Please send this petition to:
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team. Civic Centre, High Rd. Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

L e s b M B s

pom il .o b e e N N R W T e



a5 AuG @7 22:33 Pagé 7 4 TO: +44208 4895528 P13

LW

PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY’S CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PEOPLE FROM .
EXPOSURE TO BETTING PREMISES

Ihwe the following undersigned, residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of a “bettmg
(other) premises licence” at 507 Green Lanes N4 1TB to Metrobet Ltd. :

The location of 507 Green Lanes, directly opposite Harringay’s main post office by the junction with :
Warham Road, is just around the comner from South Harringay Primary school and nearby :
Wocodlands Park Nursery. Many of our vuinerable people use the crown post office directly opposite -
507 Green Lanes, as do families. ;

it is unacceptable and outrageous that our community’s young children and most vulnerable citizeits
could be overly exposed to an activity only aduits can lawfully indulge. It is also unfair, underhanded
and despicable that the single public notice advertising this application was not displayed until 23™ 5
July (after the schools close) and the period to comment finishes on 14™ August (before they reopen).
it would be wholly inappropriate, and a crime (which we have an unenviable record and serious
problem) against our community, were this damaging application, which threatens social cohesion, to -
be granted approval. S

NAME ADDRESS

o ko #, Ui, Road, ) 194
Shalik Mot 148 Greer hava s NS AWE

She X Calae WY Berhawe GR A U LAS

¢ Fyngaud 13 Ut Rosdd  n
K. Suluwshic 59 Warroum Rol -
Y“[’QO\)’C»{@D 57 Waslow, fd
M- Halold 57 (Wachow K
Do LS % ! z

b, R3S | . o o
,{mco[n/ Thompson THiTv 7o Warhat Poad. .

Please send this petition to: :
Ms D Barrett, Licensing Team, Civic Centre, High Rd, Wood Green, London, N22 8LE

s TR KSR ti ;.T'a.;pixnxst.g—_H'.;_'h;z.w;._.;bﬂ%t~u"-‘ i S

T Y O,




Page 75

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
THE TRADE.



Page 76

GOSSCHALKS DBLIAR

SOLICITORS

Licensing Department i Our ref: RJT.BS.97000-593-6
Haringey Council

Civic Centre s Your ref:
High Road B
Wood Green / Date: 26 July 2007

London N22 SLE

g E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk

Dear Sir

re: Gambling Act 2005
Application for a Betting Premises Licence by Metrobet Limited
Premises: Metrobet Limited, 507 Green Lanes, Haringey, London N4 1TB
Our client: William Hill Organization Limited

We act for William Hill Organization Limited who trade from premises at 519 Green Lane, N4 and
435 Green Lanes, N4. Our client has business interests, which may be affected, if this application
were to be granted. As such, our client is entitled, in accordance with S.158 of the 2005 Act, to
make representations in relation to this application.

The application premises are situated along a stretch of Green Lanes, which is already adequately
served by five existing betting offices. In addition there is a further betting office application,
refused by the Local Magistrates, pending an Appeal to be heard 20" August 2007. The addition of
a further betting office would amount to an over proliferation of betting offices and gambling
establishments within this vicinity.

An additional gambling facility in this already well-served area creates a risk to the licensing
objectives. There is nothing in the 2005 Act, which requires that the level of risk be objectively
quantified. The Licensing Authority is entitled to consider whether it is proper to draw an inference
that such a risk would arise and to take a precautionary approach on the matter given the importance
of the licensing objectives themselves and the relevant provision of the Gambling Commission
guidance and Code of Practice issued to Licensing Authorities.

There is ample opportunity to gamble in this area and it is neither in the public interest nor in
accordance with the licensing objectives for further high staking gambling opportunities to be
offered.

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ 01482 324252 01482 500290 info@gosschalks.co.uk www.gosschalks.co.uk 11902 - Hull

Parners- Simon Lunt, Bruce Raper, Bruce Wikie, lan Lanch, Richard Liewellyn, Anthony Clark, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnson, Richard Gooch, Christopher Burton, Roy Taylor, Robert Thomson,
Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zo# Carmichael, Nicholas Dean, Mark Teal, Stephen Walker, Andrew Mallory, lan Brown, Robert Hastie, Richard Taylor, Andrew Johnson, Mark Day, Jonathan Peet,
James Phinn, Justin Graves, Matthew Fletcher, John Coulson, Andrew Tarbutt, Ted Flanagan, Kate Groves, Craig Beetham

Associates - Ashlie Prescott, Steve Dillon, Chris Groves, Paul Plaxton, Victoria Quinn, Jonathan Hyldon, Nicola Barrass

Partnership Secretary - Martin Haldenby

Gosschatks are regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.



Page 77

We should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this letter and contact us in order that
we may advise you of our client’s availability to attend the hearing.

Yours faétl}»fhlly
GOSSCHALKS
Y

\




The Director Generals House

T
-

- TRET

Rockstone Place
Southampton
SO15 2EP

DX 154120 SOUTHAMPTON 48

Tel: 023 8032 1000
www.trethowans.com

Licensing Unit Fax: 023 8033 7902
Cpmmercial and Environmental Protection Group E-Mail: michael. messent@trethowans.com
Civic Centre

High Road MJMO1/PM01/142002
Wood Green Daliah Barrett

London, N22 8LLE

27 July 2007

Dear Sir

Metrobet - 507 Green Lanes, Haringey

We represent Ladbrokes Betting & Gaming Limited, who operate businesses in the vicinity of the
application site at 10-12 Grand Parade, Green Lanes and 56 Grand Parade, Green Lanes.

Please accept this letter as representations made on behalf of our client in respect of the
Application made by Metrobet in respect of the above address.

Ladbrokes are interested parties as defined by the Gambling Act Section 158 and your own
Gambling Policy in that they have business interests which may be affected if the Application
made by the Applicant is granted.

Representations are made in relation to the following licensing objectives:-

(i) Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

Ladbrokes and other major Bookmakers have security policies and procedures which
seek to ensure that betting office premises are kept crime-free. Ladbrokes say that the
addition of another Betting Office within the vicinity of their existing trading offices will
significantly add to the problems of themselves and the other major Bookmaker Operators
who are seeking to keep betting offices in the vicinity free of crime and disorder.

(i) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way
Currently and in the recent past, Metrobet have not always dealt with all their customers
in a fair and equal way. Preferential betting terms have been made available to

established and favoured customers, including the giving of “back shows”. The
availability of these shows is not always published and are not on offer to all customers.

142002

Lexcel

»»»»» Lot wANAGENENT STANOARD Trethowans - solicitors regulated by The Law Society
THE LAW SOCIETY A list of partners is available for inspection at the Salisbury office



Page 2

Page 79

(iii) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Ladbrokes submit that an additional Betting Office in close proximity to the
Ladbrokes Betting Offices at 10-12 Grand Parade and 56 Grand Parade, Green
Lanes, together with the William Hill Betting Offices at 519 Green Lane and 435
Green Lanes and the Corals Betting Office at 559 Green Lanes, will give rise to
such a concentration of Betting Offices in a comparatively small area that there will
be a very much greater risk that the locality will become attractive to vulnerable
persons. In addition, an application by Betting Shop Services Limited for an
additional Betting Office Licence at 32-33 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, was
refused by the local Betting Licensing Committee upon that basis that it would give
rise to an unnecessary level of supply of Betting Offices and an unnecessary
concentration of Betting Offices. Further, betting is a competitive business and in
a highly competitive local market, Bookmakers are likely to feel it necessary to
offer special concessions, bonuses and offers in an effort to attract a market share
of a static or declining local betting market. Such offers might encourage
vulnerable people to bet more than they should.

The number of gaming machines in individual Betting Offices is limited by law.
The provision of a Metrobet Betting Office in Haringey will increase the number of
gaming machines in the area and thereby add to the risk that vulnerable people
will have additional opportunities to bet on such machines and to bet more than
they should.

Young persons do congregate in this shopping area. The introduction of an
additional Betting Office will give rise to still further concentration of gaming
opportunities in a comparatively small geographical area, with the consequence
that there will be a greater risk that it will become more attractive to young persons
who may wish to attempt to gamble.

Representations are also made with regard to a procedural and jurisdictional issue, namely that a
Licensing Authority shall not determine an Application for a Premises Licence until the relevant
Operating Licence has been issued (Gambling Act 2005, Section 163(2)). It is believed that
while the Applicant's Operating Licence Application has been lodged with the Gambling
Commission, it has not yet been determined and accordingly this Application cannot be
determined until the Operating Licence has been granted.

We should be glad if you will acknowledge receipt of this letter and inform us as soon as possible
of the intended date, time and place at which your Authority proposes to consider and determine
the application.

Yours faithfully

142002



f

Specialists in Gambling and Leisure Law

By Special Delivery

Licensing Department
London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

09 August 2007

Our ref: ES/ C0002/91

Dear Sir or Madam

Gambling Act 2005

Application for a Betting Premises Licence by Metrobet Limited

Premises: 507 Green Lanes, Harringay, London N4 1TB

Our Client: Coral Estates Limited

We act for Coral Estates Limited.

Our client operates licensed betting offices at 559 Green Lanes, Harringay and 297 St
Anns Road, Harringay. Our client is, therefore, an interested party to the above

application for a Betting Premises Licence under s.158 of the Gambling Act 2005 by
reason of having business interests which may be affected by the grant of this application.

Our client opposes the grant of this application and makes the following representations:

1. The application site is situated in an area which is already adequately served by six
betting offices, namely:

— Coral, 559 Green Lanes (approximately 200 yards from the application site);

— Ladbrokes, 10-12 Grand Parade, Green Lanes (approximately 25 yards from
the application site);

— Ladbrokes, 56/57 Green Lanes (approximately 325 yards from the application
site);

- William Hill, 519 Green Lanes (approximately 30 yards from the application
site);

Harris Hagan

Antholin House, 71 Queen Street, London EC4N 4TL
Tet: +44 (0)20 7651 4040 Fax +44 (0020 7651 4049  email ir warrishagan.com  website: www.harrishagan.com
Partners: Julian Harris, John Hagan, Flizabeth Southorn
Consultant /id Stevens

o by T v Society

Regut




Page 81

—  William Hill, 435 Green Lanes (approximately 275 yards from the application
site);

~ Coral, 297 St Anns Road (approximately 400 yards from the application site).

2. In addition, an application for a further betting office licence in Grand Parade,
Green Lanes under the Betting Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 was refused after
careful consideration of detailed evidence at a hearing on 08 August 2006 before
the Betting Licensing Committee of Haringey Magistrates’ Court. This refusal is
subject to an Appeal commencing on 20 August 2007.

3. Granting an additional betting premises licence in this location would result in an
overprovision of betting offices leading to a concentration of gambling premises in
this locality. This would be inconsistent with the third licensing objection in s.1 of
the Gambling Act 2005 which concerns itself with protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

4. Any other ground which may arise from the applicant’s case at the hearing.

We should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm when this
matter will be listed for hearing. :

Yours faithfully

Harris Hagan \



Page 82

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
WARD COUNCILLORS.



Page 83

Attn: Licensing team

Enforcement

Urban Environment

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

N22 8LE 13™ August, 2007

To whom it may concern,
Re: Application under Gambling Act 2005 for 507 Green Lanes

[ 'am writing on behalf of myself and Councillor Karen Alexander, Liberal Democrat
representatives for Harringay ward to oppose the above application. It is our view that
that there is the potential for a betting shop in this location to adversely affect
vulnerable young people and for it to lead to increased crime and disorder. A betting
shop is likely to attract young, unemployed people of which there are very many in
the location as well as other clients. I consider this group of people to be vulnerable as
they are looking to improve their lives financially while at the same time being ill able
to afford to waste money on gambling. The potential loss of income could be
extremely detrimental to this group of people.

There is also the potential that an individual with little disposable income who
becomes addicted to gambling could get involved in criminal activity in order to fund
a habit. This could potentially have a detrimental affect on surrounding businesses. I
would argue therefore that this isn’t really a suitable location for this type of
establishment.

Yours sincerely,
Cllr Carolyn Baker
- Liberal Democrat Representative, Harringay Ward

ClIr Carolyn Baker, Liberal Democrat Representative for Harringay Ward, c/o River Park House, 225
High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ Tel: 07890 758659 Email:
carolyn.baker@haringey.gov.uk



Page 84

Members Room

River Park House

225 High Road, Wood Green
London, N22 8HQ

6 August 2007

Dear Sir / Madam

Metrobet - 507 Green Lanes, Haringey

{ am writing to you as Chair of the Green Lanes Strategy Group to formally object to the
application submitted for 507 Green Lanes N4 - Metrobet Ltd as a gambling establishment.

The Green Lanes Strategy Group is a formal constituted consultative body of the Council .
whose membership consists of ward Councillors, local community representatives, the
Harringay Traders Association, the Metropolitan Police and Council Officers. At it meeting on
26 July the Group expressed their concern regarding the recent application for the above
presses.

The Green Lanes Strategy Group felt that the location of these premises is directly opposite
Harringay's main post office which is one of the main focuses for the local community and is
around the corner from the South Harringay Primary School and is in close proximity to a
number of other schools, key community buildings, faith establishments and is in a residential
area.

In view of this, The Green Lanes Strategy Group would like to make the following
representations in relation to the following licensing objectives:-

(1) Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

The increase in the number of such establishments of which there are already an excessive
number along this stretch of Green Lanes would increase the risk of them being associated
with crime and disorder making it much more difficult to control.

(i1) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

There are no safeguards identified to ensure that this is adhered to and again the increase in
the number of such establishments will make it more difficult to monitor.

(111) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

The close proximity of these premises to three schools, a number of community centres and
faith establishments in an area that is predominately residential which encourages and brings
in a number of young and vulnerable people into this very highly concentrated shopping area
would further increase the risk to these groups.

Yours faithfully

Clir Nilgun Canver
Chair, Green Lanes Strategy Group



Page 85

"APP 4

RESPONSE TO TRADE

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
APPLICANT



Page 86

meirobet

Daliah Barrett-Williams Metrobet Limited

Lead Licensing Officer 260 Seven Sisters Road
Licensing Team Finsbury Park

2" Floor London

High Road N4 2JA

Wood Green August 17, 2007
London

N222 8LE

Dear Ms Williams

Objections - 507 Green Lanes, Haringey

I'write to update you on our proposed course of action with regard to the objections you have received
in relation to the above premises.

We have prepared a comprehensive response in relation to the trade objectors, William Hill, Ladbroke
and Coral. This is currently with our lawyers for review.

In essence, we will argue that none of these companies have business interests, other than by way of
competition, which could be affected by the new site. As the Act and subsequent guidance makes it
clear that mere competition is not a ground for objection, we argue that the Authority is entitled to
reject their representations as inadmissible.

We further argue that if the representations are admissible, each of their representations should be
rejected as vexatious, frivolous and irrelevant as no evidence is produced to support them, they are not
supported by objections by any of the relevant authorities to whom notice was served, and it is clear
that the objectors believe that their existing 5 shops are run without threat to the licensing objectives.
To argue that a sixth shop, without evidence or support from competent authorities such as the police,
run using the same standards of care, would add significantly to risk, is simply not credible.

We are reviewing the latest objections, which again are presented without evidence. We will produce
an aggregated response to these for review by our lawyers.

I'expect that the review should be complete over the course of the next two weeks so that we can
submit to you our comprehensive response to the objections.

Yours sincerely

Nigel Smith

CEO ’//w/

Registered Office
260 Seven Sisters Road, London N4 2JA Registered No. 03991627 England



Page 87

APP 4A

WITHDRAWAL LETTER FROM
LADBROKES



Page 88

o The Director General's House
| Rockstone Place

i,
W‘X\%
%E

W@

TRETH

@ 2
g 4 % Southampton
SO15 2EP
DX: 154120 SOUTHAMPTON 48
Tel: 023 8032 1000
www. trethowans.com
Licensing Unit Fax: 023 8033 7902
Cpmmermal and Environmental Protection Group E-Mail michael. messent@trethowans.com
Civic Centre
High Road Our Ref: MJMO1/MJDO1/142002
Wood Green Your Ref: Daliah Barrett

London, N22 8LE

14 September 2007

Dear Sir

Metrobet - 507 Green Lanes, Haringey

As you know we act for Ladbrokes.

Please accept this letter as sufficient notice that we have been instructed to withdraw our client’s
representations.

We regret any time which may have been spent by you and your other Officers as a
consequence of these representations having been lodged, but at least your Committee will be
spared the task of considering them, and we trust that this will save time.

No doubt you will advise the applicant in due course.

Yours faithfully

i e
[ e

- 142002

Lexcel

»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» Trethowans - solicitors regulated by The Law Society
THE LAW SOCIETY A list of partners is available for inspection at the Salisbury office



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 METROBET LTD, 507 GREEN LANES N4
	2007.11.01_Report_Item5_Metrobet Ltdv2


